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MADISON AVENUE AT PUNCH BOWL ROAD * MORRISTOWN, N. J. 07960 * 201-539-6111

WENBER OF TR

General Public Utilities Corporation

September 27, 1974

Mr, Paul F. Collins, Chief £l
Operator Licensing Branch : 4
Directorate of Licensing 4 [
United States Atomic Energy Commission : ‘
Washington, D, C. 20545 _ N

Dear Mr. Collins: s AY

Subject: Oyster Creek Station
Docket No. 50-219
Operator Requalification Program

Your letter of June 3, 1974 requested revisions in the Oyster Creek
Nuclear Generating Station's Operator Requalification Program. My response to
the various areas you identified for revision in this letter was forwarded
to you on July 5, 1974, Discussions between the Oyster Creek Nuclear Station's
staff and your staff occurred subsequent to my July 5, 1974 letter to clarify
and resolve any remaining questions. The results of these discussions and the
revisions are incorporated in the revised Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating
Station's Operator Requalification Program dated September 1974,

One signed original and thirty-nine copies of this document are

enclosed.
Very truly yours, ‘
)”//,u/? 7 / ///
Ivan R, F1nfrock JE.
Vice President
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